
1

coates@thebrigmancompany.com

From: Huff, Robert C CIV USARMY CESAC (USA) <Robert.C.Huff@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 10:19 AM
To: smacrae@alliancece.com; coates@thebrigmancompany.com
Subject: SAC-2023-00907 Hwy 301-Edward Woods Property- Delineation Concurrence 
Attachments: SAC-2023-00907 Wetland Map.pdf

This is in response to your request for a Delineation Concurrence (SAC‐2023‐00907), received in our office on 
July 12, 2023, for a 27.9‐acre site identified as Tax Map Sequence (TMS) #s 185‐00‐03‐027‐00, 185‐02‐03‐002‐00 and 
185‐00‐02‐017‐00, located east of and adjacent to Highway 301 near Manning, in Clarendon County, South Carolina 
(Latitude: 33.725°, Longitude: ‐80.193°). 
 
               The review area is part of an overall project known as Hwy 301‐Edward Woods Property. Based on a review of 
the information you submitted, the delineated boundaries depicted on the map titled “Delineation Concurrence Exhibit 
/ Edward Woods Property / TMS# 185‐00‐03‐002‐00, 027‐00, & 185‐02‐017‐00 / Manning, Clarendon County, SC” and 
dated June 30, 2023, are a reasonable representation of the aquatic resources located onsite.   
 
                This information is sufficient for planning and permitting purposes with our office.  Unless otherwise requested, 
no further correspondence will be forthcoming regarding this request.    
 
               In all future correspondence, please refer to file number SAC‐2023‐00907.  A copy of this letter is forwarded to 
State and/or Federal agencies for their information.  If you have any questions, please contact Rob Huff, Team Lead, at 
(843) 365‐4239, or by email at Robert.C.Huff@usace.army.mil. 



Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, Source: Esri, Maxar,
Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

Delineation Concurrence Exhibit
Edward Woods Property

TMS# 185-00-03-002-00, 027-00, & 185-02-017-00 
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Subject Property: 27.9 Ac+/-

Non-Wetland Waters (Pond): 0.3 Ac+/-
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